

To: Ram Voruganti
E-Mail: rvoruganti@envoynetworks.com
From: Doug Young
Date: February 05, 2001

Subject: STA File # 0024-EX-ST-2001 - 2nd Request for Info

Message:

Although your response to my first request for info provided some of the information necessary to process your application, additional information is still required. If you can show that transmissions in 2150 -2160 MHz from inside your laboratory will be attenuated at least 50 dB to the outside world, then your application can be granted without requiring coordination with point-to-point microwave licensees and consent of local Multipoint Distribution Service (MDS) licensees. [This should bring you in line with Part 15 power levels for unlicensed devices.] Otherwise you will be required to perform the coordination procedure described in Part 101.103(d) of the FCC's Rules and obtain the consent of the local MDS licensees.

If you would like to change the frequency and power portions of your application, you may do so by choosing the "Add/Modify Frequencies" option on our electronic filing site.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of February 05, 2001 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at https://gullfoss.fcc.gov/prod/oet/index_els.html

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 1107